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This letter is in response to your request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act. Your request was received on Nov. 15, 2016.

You have requested Copies of the completed annual renewal application (91-04) for Elim
Christian School-Day 108 for the years 2014, 2015, and 2016. The address of the school is 13020
S. Central, Palos Heights, IL 60463.

Our records indicate that Elim Christian School has not renewed its non-public school registration
with ISBE during the three years for which you request. Since registration is a prerequisite to
recognition, our agency has no documentation in the same period for recognition (91-04).

If you have questions, please contact Megan Griffin at (217) 782-4648 or mgriffin@isbe.net.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Stevens
Deputy General Counsel- Program Support





